

Mario Aliaga

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

mario@aliaga.dev • +56 9 6576 5544

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/marioaliagaguzman/> • <https://github.com/maliaga> • <https://www.credly.com/users/marioaliaga/badges>

Summary

I'm passionate about challenges, with over 12 years of experience managing and developing IT projects from the beginning to the end: Research and requirement taking, Analysis, Codification, Putting the whole system to work, and Maintenance of them. I like my job very much!

Skills

Java • Microservices • CI/CD • AWS (Amazon Web Services) • Git • Node.js • Go (Golang) • Angular

Work Experience

Cloud Services Engineer - Team Lead

Sep 2022 – present

Kount, an Equifax Company • Full-time

Remote

Technologies: Microservices • Gitlab ci • Go (Golang) • Spring Boot • AWS (Amazon Web Services)

I build microservices written in Golang or Spring Boot for fraud prevention businesses for dozens of clients like Shopify or Brooks in the US when a risk assessment should not exceed 200 milliseconds.

Senior Software Engineer

May 2022 – Sep 2022 • 4 mos

Walmart Chile • Full-time

Remote

Technologies: Microservices • Apache Kafka • Spring Boot • Go (Golang) • Azure

Unified login construction for Intranet systems and public portals. Supporting great transactionality and volume of daily queries with technologies such as Microservices, Kubernetes, Golang Programming Language, and TDD.

Senior Software Engineer

Jan 2020 – Apr 2022 • 2 yrs 3 mos

KDU Engineering • Full-time

Remote

Technologies: Spring Boot • Microservices • PostgreSQL • Kubernetes • API

I work with the development of APIs and integrations for the Back-End of the project for Transbank and its new Mobile app "CobroQR." By using the following technologies: Java, Springboot, AOP, JUnit, TDD, Jira, Bitbucket, GIT, and CI, WebLogic, Openshift.

Educations

Bachelor's degree: Engineer in Computer Science Bachelor of Engineering Science

Jan 2012 – Oct 2017 • 5 yrs 9 mos

AIEP Institute

Chile

Computer engineering, specializing in systems development

Certifications & Awards

Oracle Certified Associate, Java SE 5/SE 6, Oracle - Oracle

Jul 2012

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner, AWS - Amazon Web Services

Jul 2020

Scrum Master Accredited Certification - International Scrum Institute™

Feb 2014

Cloud Architect - University of Santiago, Chile

May 2021

Languages

English (Full professional proficiency)

Spanish (Native or bilingual proficiency)